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fawa— Diversion of 8.94 ha of forest land in favour of Ministry of Road Transport
and Highways for the construction of Champawat bypass in Tanakpur
Pithoragarh N.H. 125 (New 09) under Char Dham Project within the
jurisdiction of Champawat Forest Division, Distt. Champawat, Uttarakhand. {
FP/UK/ROAD/31090/2617)
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FP/UK/ROAD/31090/2017 T2% 11-06-2020.

Sir,

Please refer to the subject cited above. In this context the
undersigned is directed to say that this office vide letter  dated
20.05.2020 forwarded the letter of DIGF (ROHQ), MoEF&CC, New Delhi
dated 19.05.2020 wherein it has been advised to consider the proposal related to
Char Dham Pariyojna which are mentioned as ‘started by HPC in its
report submitted to Ministry vide letter dated 15.05.2020. State Govt,
vide their letter referred above, recommended the proposal on the
subject mentioned above. However, on perusal of the report of HPC, the
proposal is mentioned as ‘yet to be sanctioned’ by HPC in package 7. As the proposal
has not been indicated as ‘started by the HPC, it cannot be considered at present.

(ﬂ?ﬁi

RERIEIRIBEaRNEIETH)
affer el v sravae e 8y -~
1. AR Y WY (0F), STRES I, G s, SERIE | )

GRIBIES))
REEICIRUE CARE CHEEH)



